

EswaraPrakash.V

LAMP Specialist, Flex Developer.

eswara.v@gmail.com

Preamble:

Freelance Web Designer/Developer, LAMP Professional, Blogger and Adobe Flex/AIR enthusiast, serving the Internet Community for the past 4 years. VeIndia.com and Enetlive.net are the prime portal through which I am registering my web presence. I have been specializing myself on the Adobe Creative Suite Products and LAMP Technologies.

Objective:

Rich Internet Application (RIA) development in a Flex/PHP team environment involving requirements elicitation, consulting and creative product development. To perk up my skills through constant update in Technology and to serve up the Internet Community in best ways possible.

Proficiency and Programming Skills:

- PHP, MySQL, Apache.
- Flex, Action script 3, MXML.
- XML, CSS, HTML.
- Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Flash, Fireworks and Illustrator.
- Joomla, Drupal, OsCommerce, Wordpress, Sugar CRM and Project Management tools.
- SEO techniques, Google analytics.
- Subversion, Mantis, Flash Media Encoder and Server.

Professional Experience

VeIndia.com and Enetlive.Net – 2004 to current (Founder/Administrator)

- Oversee and manage all business operations, web design/development, hosting service resale and server management, marketing, sales, customer service, project management.
- Customization and Administration of the whole website using Joomla Content Management System
- Technical Author and Blogger. Researching and Publish Rich Internet Applications industry news and current Trends.

Rich Media Application Developer Exchange (Part of Enetlive.net Expansion – Deadline November 2008)

- Building on Flex Builder 3, Action Script 3 and Drupal. It will provide Rich Internet Applications Development using Flex Resources.
- This includes a Public Forum, Events Management, Blogs, Video Sharing, Jobs Board, Social Media Functionality, Commenting, Sharing, RSS Feed and Advertising Modules.
- Other tools involved in Development include Mantis, AMFPHP, Flash Video Encoder, and Subversion.
- Part of the Tutorials videos will be posted using Adobe Captivate 3.

BharathDharsan.com – May 2008 to current (Contract)

- Customization and Administration of the whole website using Joomla Content Management System.
- Includes Installation of Multi lingual module, Ecommerce Shopping cart.
- Designing of Logo, Template, Banners and Images using Photoshop.
- Internet Marketing and SEO. Website Brand Building.

Fabchannel.com – Jan 2008 to April 2008 (Contract)

- Consultation provided on Media sharing techniques.
- Flash Media server and Flash Video techniques concepts provided.
- Installation of Content Management system and Blog.

Origin3.net – January 2007 to January2008 (Sub - Contract)

- Designed and Developed Various Websites and Ecommerce Shopping carts for Origin3 Web Development concern on Sub-Contract basis.
- Sites Includes Assevero, Contract Services (Defence based Corporation), Engineering & Inspections, Lakeside global LLC, Woody's Performance, Plus Media LLC, The Audition Club, Trips and Plenty LLC, Tavera Inc, Safeway Inspections., Adajio Jewelers, Ride Icon, Movado, Creative Resurfacing, Cor-Mark, Aspen Marketing Services.
- Services include Logo Design, Template design, Banner Design, Ecommerce and CMS installation and customization.

Vuvox.com – January 2007 to April 2007 (Contract)

- Media Creation and Sharing Website
- Customization and Administration of the Website Using Drupal Content Management System.
- Includes installation of Blog module, Flash Encoder and player for Video Sharing.
- Installation of Podcasting and Image gallery modules for Audio and Image management.
- Designing of Logo, Flash Animation and Brand building.

Flowzone Inc., - April 2006 to December 2006 (Contract)

- Ecommerce Shopping cart Installation and Flash movie Design.
- The Shopping cart functionality was designed using ASPdotnetStoreFront Script.
- Service includes Installation and customization of Website.

Ourasia.co.uk/shopping - 2005 -2006 (contract)

- Services include Installation of Ecommerce Shopping cart Using OSCommerce.
- Designing and Customization of the websites.

Other Websites Design (2004) includes the following

- D2vinfosoft.com, insypl.com, infotestglobal.com, infogenie.in
- mehcicadd.net, b21gallery.com, rosagrisham.com,
- Innovation-by-design.com, wakapa.net.

Education

1999-2003 Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (66%)
A.V.C.College of Engineering, BharathiDasan University, Tamilnadu, India.

2000-2002 Higher Diploma in Software Engineering (79%)
Aptech Computer Education, India.

Certification- International English Language Testing System (IELTS) – (6.5/9)

Communication

Telephone – 0091 0 9789550331 (8AM- 12PM IST)
MSN: eswara_v@hotmail.com
Gmail: eswara.v@gmail.com
Web: <http://www.veindia.com> , <http://www.enetlive.net>

Personal Particulars

Date of Birth: 21, July, 1982.
Nationality: Indian, Gender: Male.
Relocation Details: Will Consider.
Marital Status: Single.

References

Will be provided upon Request.